The Mission of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is to protect public health and the environment by providing effective wastewater
collection, treatment, and recycling services.

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
July 7, 2022

On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-20, which enhances
State and Local Governments’ ability to respond to COVID-19 Pandemic based on Guidance
for Gatherings issued by the California Department of Public Health. The Executive Order
specifically allows local legislative bodies to hold meetings via teleconference and to make
meetings accessible electronically, in order to protect public health, which was due to end
on September 30, 2021 (Exec. Ord. N-08-21). However, the Legislature passed AB 361
which provides local agencies with the ability to meet remotely during proclaimed state
emergencies under modified Brown Act requirements, similar in many ways to the rules
and procedures established by the Governor’s previous Executive Orders. - In light of this —
the July 7, 2022 meeting of the LGVSD Board will be held via Zoom electronic meeting*.
There will be NO physical location of the meeting. Due to the current circumstances, there
may be limited opportunity to provide verbal comments during the meeting. Persons who
wish to address the Board for public comment or on an item on the agenda are
encouraged, but not required, to submit comments in writing to the Board Secretary
(tlerch@Igvsd.org) by 5:00 pm on Wednesday, July 6, 2022. In addition, Persons wishing to
address the Board verbally must contact the Board Secretary, by email (tlerch@Igvsd.org)
and provide their Name; Address; Tel. No.; and the Item they wish to address by the same
date and time deadline for submission of written comments, as indicated above. Please
keep in mind that any public comments must be limited to 3 minutes due to time
constraints. Any written comments will be distributed to the LGVSD Board before the
meeting.

*Prior to the meeting, participants should download the Zoom app at:
https://zoom.us/download.

REMOTE CONFERENCING ONLY
Join Zoom Meeting online at: https://us02web.zoom.us/|/84596859361

OR
By teleconference at: +16699009128 Meeting ID: 845 9685 9361

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 < San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 -
www.lgvsd.org


mailto:tlerch@lgvsd.org
https://zoom.us/download
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84596859361

Estimated
Time

4:00 PM

4:30 PM

4:40 PM

4:45 PM

July 7, 2022 Page 2 of 4

MATERIALS RELATED TO ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR
PUBLIC INSPECTION ON THE DISTRICT WEBSITE WWW.LGVSD.ORG
NOTE: Final board action may be taken on any matter appearing on agenda

CLOSED SESSION:

1A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION - Significant exposure
to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Government Code § 54956.9: One case.

2A. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT - GENERAL MANAGER: pursuant to subdivision (b)(1) of Government Code
Section 54957.

OPEN SESSION:

1. APPROVE GENERAL MANAGER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
Board to review and approve the General Manager's Employment Agreement.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the
agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally
limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or
placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR:

These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion

unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board.

A. Approve the Board Minutes for June 14, 16 and 21, 2022

B. Approve the Warrant List for July 7, 2022

C. Approve Ford attending the 2022 WateReuse California Annual Conference in San Francisco
September 11-13.

D. Approve Yezman attending the National Association of Clean Water Agencies Utility Leadership
Conference in Seattle Washington July 24 — 27.

Approve Budget Revision for Center Pivot No. 1 Replacement

Approve Award of Contract for Collection System Hydraulic Model Development

Approve Award of Contract for Groundwater Monitoring Well Installation and Initial Reporting
Approve Comcast Dedicated Fiber Connection

Approve Applicaton of Allocation of Capacity for APN 155-072-05 Guidepost Montessori
Approve Resolution 2022-2265 — Remote Meetings

ST T omm

Possible expenditure of funds: Yes, Item B through H.

Staff recommendation: Adopt Consent Calendar — Items A through J.

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 < San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 -
www.lgvsd.org


http://www.lgvsd.org/

July 7, 2022 Page 3 of 4

5:00 PM 4. APPROVE CLASSIFICATION DESCRIPTION FOR PLANT MANAGER, ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES SUPERVISOR AND LAB ANALYST POSITIONS
Board to review and consider approval of three revised classifications related to laboratory functions and
management.

5:30 PM 5. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:

1. CLARK
a. NBWA Board Committee, 2022 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports

2. FORD
a. NBWRA, Marin Special Districts Association, 2022 Ad Hoc Engineering Committee
re: STPURWE, 2022 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee,
2022 Human Resources Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports

3. MURRAY
a. Marin LAFCO, CASA Energy Committee, Other Reports

4. SCHRIEBMAN
a. JPA Local Task Force, Gallinas Watershed Council, 2022 Legal Services Ad Hoc committee,
2022 Biosolids Ad Hoc Committee, 2022 Human Resources Ad Hoc committee, 2022
Mclnnis Marsh Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports

5. YEZMAN
a. Flood Zone 7,CSRMA, 2022 Ad Hoc Engineering Committee re: STPURWE
Engineering Subcommittee, 2022 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee,
Marin Special Districts, 2022 Biosolids Ad Hoc committee, 2022 Mclnnis Marsh
Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports

5:40 PM 6. BOARD REQUESTS
A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests — Verbal
B. Board Agenda Item Requests — Verbal

5:45 PM 7. VARIOUS INDUSTRY RELATED ARTICLES

5:50 PM 8. ADJOURNMENT

FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES: JULY 21 AND AUGUST 4, 2022

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 < San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 -
www.lgvsd.org



July 7, 2022 Page 4 of 4

AGENDA APPROVED: Judy Schriebman, Board President David Byers, Legal Counsel

CERTIFICATION: I, Teresa Lerch, District Secretary of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, hereby
declare under penalty of perjury that on or before July 4, 2022, 4:00 p.m., | posted the Agenda for the Board
Meeting of said Board to be held July 7, 2022, at the District Office, located at 101 Lucas Valley Road,
Suite 300, San Rafael, CA.

DATED: July 1, 2022

Teresa L. Lerch
District Secretary

The Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District meets regularly on the first and third Thursday of

each month. The District may also schedule additional special meetings for the purpose of completing unfinished
business and/or study session. Regular meetings are held at the District Office, 101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San
Rafael, CA.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification

prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility

to this meeting.

101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300 < San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 -
www.lgvsd.org



O O O

AGENDA ITEM 1A AND 2A

71712022

CLOSED SESSION
Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting

Separate ltem to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
Verbal Report

Presentation



O ”JO O

AGENDA ITEM 1

71712022

Approve General Manager Employment Agreement

Separate ltem to be distributed at Board Meeting

Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
Verbal Report

Presentation



AGENDA ITEM 2

71712022

PUBLIC COMMENT

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on
matters not on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley
Sanitary District. Presentations are generally limited to three minutes. All matters
requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or placed on a
future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.



2.

3.

Agenda Item 3 A
Datej\f\ bi C,}: ol

MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 14, 2022

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT MET IN OPEN
SESSION ON JUNE 14, 2022, AT 12:14 PM AT THE DISTRICT PLANT, 300 SMITH RANCH ROAD, SAN
RAFAEL, CA. 94903

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Megan Clark, Ron Ford, Craig Murray,
Judy Schriebman and Crystal Yezman
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Chris DeGabriele, Interim General Manager ;
OTHERS PRESENT: David Byers, District Counsel ;
Gary Phillips, Bob Murray and Associates;
ANNOUNCEMENT: President Schriebman that the agenda had been posted
as evidenced by the certification on file in accordance
with the law
PUBLIC COMMENT: None
CLOSED SESSION:
ACTION:
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT ADJOURNED TO
CLOSED SESSION ON JUNE 14, 2022, AT 12:14 pm, DISTRICT PLANT, 300 SMITH RANCH ROAD, SAN
RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA.
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION ¥ GENERAL MANAGER: pursuant to Government
Code Section 54957.
ADJOURNMENT:
ACTION:
The Board of Directors of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District reconvened the Regular Session on
June 14, 2022, at 5:05 pm.
REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION: President Schriebman reported that there were no reportable actions
in Closed Session.
ADJOURNMENT:
ACTION:

Board approved (M/S Yezman/Clark 5-0-0-0) the adjournment of the meeting at 5:06 pm.
AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman.
NOES: None.
ABSENT:. None.
ABSTAIN: None.

The next Board Meeting is scheduled for June 16, 2022 4:00 PM by zoom meeting.

Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2 June 14, 2022
8



ATTEST:

Chris DeGabriele, Interim General Manager

APPROVED:

SEAL

Crystal J. Yezman, Board Vice-President

Special Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2 June 14, 2022
9



1.

MINUTES OF JUNE 16, 2022

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT MET IN OPEN
SESSION BY ZOOM CONFERENCE ON JUNE 16, 2022, AT 4:02 PM AND STAFF BY ZOOM
CONFERENCE AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE, 101 LUCAS VALLEY ROAD, SUITE 300 CONFERENCE
ROOM, SAN RAFAEL, CA. 94903

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ron Ford, Craig Murray, Judy Schriebman and Crystal
Yezman. Megan Clark arrived later at 4:06 PM.

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None.

STAFF PRESENT: Chris DeGabriele, Interim General Manager; Dale
McDonald, District Treasurer; Mel Liebmann, Plant
Manager.

OTHERS PRESENT.: David Byers, District Counsel.

ANNOUNCEMENT: President Schriebman announced that the agenda had

been posted as evidenced by the certification on file in
accordance with the law

ADDITION OF ITEM TO AGENDA:

a.

District Counsel Byers said there is a need to take immediate action to add an item to the agenda as
a need for action came to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted. As
required by government Code Section 54954.2(b)(2), a motion was made to add an item to the
agenda.

The Board approved (M/S Murray/Ford 4-0-1) adding an item to the agenda to reconsider
cancellation of the July 7, 2022 Board meeting.
Roll Call:

AYES: Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman.

NOES: None.

ABSENT: Clark.

ABSTAIN: None.

Addend Item - Reconsider rescinding the motion of June 2, 2022 to cancel the regular July 7, 2022
Board meeting. Director Clark arrived at 4:06 PM.

The Board approved (M/S Murray/Yezman 5-0-0) rescinding the previous cancellation of the July 7,
2022 Board meeting.
Roli Call:
AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman.
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: None.

Meeting Minutes Page 1 %8 June 16, 2022



3. RESOLUTION NO. 2022-22538 — A RESOLUTION CERTIFYING THAT LEGAL NOTICE HAS BEEN
GIVEN FOR THE HEARING ON THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-23
ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Clark/Ford 5-0-0-0) Resolution No. 2022-2259 — A Resolution Certifying that Legal
Notice has been Given for the Hearing on the Budget for the Fiscal Year 2022-23.
Roli Call:
AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

4. PUBLIC HEARING ON BUDGET FOR THE 2022-23 FISCAL YEAR
A. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING - President Schreibman opened the public hearing at 4:08 P.M.

B. BUDGET 2022-23 PRESENTATION - District staff presented the following proposed budget for the
fiscal year July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023:

Revenue

Operating and Maintenance
Reserves

Debt Service

Capital Outlay

®Q00on

C. REVIEW DISTRICT STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS — Board considered staff recommendation to
approve the budget as presented in the Agenda Summary Report and in supporting documentation.

D. PUBLIC COMMENT — 0 members of the public addressed the Board.

BOARD COMMENT - The Board discussed the proposed Budget.
F. CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING - President Schriebman closed the Public Hearing at 4:33 P.M.

ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Murray/Ford 5-0-0-0) the Budget for the 2022-23 Fiscal Year as presented, and
approved encumbrance for all capital projects with a requirement that the decision to purchase a diesel
Vac-Con Flusher truck must not be made until after the Board considers alternative fuel options for the
collection vehicle.
Roll Call:
AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman.
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

5. CONFIRM SEWER SERVICE CHARGE FOR FY 2022-23 AND APPROVE RESOLUTION 2022-2260
‘Report was presented to the Board.
ACTION:
Board confirmed (M/S Ford/Clark 5-0-0-0) the sewer service charge base rate increase from $1,029 to
$1,122, as established by Ordinance No. 187, and approved Resolution No. 2022-2260 confirming the
annual sewer service charge and supplemental service charges for fiscal year 2022-23 and providing for
the collection of the sewer service charges on the tax roll.
Roll Call:
AYES:  Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

Meeting Minutes Page 2 ifls June 16, 2022



6. RESOLUTIONS RELATED TO THE 2022-23 BUDGET
Resolutions presented to the Board with recommendation to adopt.

ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Ford/Murray 5-0-0-0) the following resolutions under one-motion:

A. Resolution No. 2022-2261 fixing and approving the budget for the fiscal year 2022-23.
B. Resolution No. 2022-2262 determining the 2022-23 appropriation of tax proceeds.
C. Resolution No. 2022-2283 requesting allocation of taxes for the fiscal year 2022-23.

Roil Call:
AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

7. CONSENT CALENDAR:
These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved, or adopted by one motion unless a request for
removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board.

Approve the Board Minutes for June 2, June 6 and June 7, 2022

Approve the Warrant List for June 16, 2022

Approve Board Compensation for May 2022

Approve Ford attending Navigating Surplus Land Webinar June 16

Approve Resolution 2022-2264 — Remote Meetings

moow»

ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Murray/Ford 5-0-0-0) the Consent Calendar items A through E
Roll Call:
AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman.
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

8. INFORMATION ITEMS:
STAFF / CONSULTANT REPORTS:
1. General Manager Report — Verbal — DeGabriele reported

9. AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR FINANCIAL AUDIT
Board reviewed the proposal from Nigro & Nigro to complete financial audits of the District for fiscal years
2022 through 2024.

ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Clark/Ford 5-0-0-0) entering into agreement with Nigro & Nigro to perform
independent audits of the District’s financials for the fiscal years ending on June 30, 2022 through June 30,
2024, with an option to extend the contract two additional years.
Roll Call:
AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman.
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

District Counsel David Byers left the meeting at 5:07 PM.

Meeting Minutes Page 3 Q_{E June 16, 2022



10. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:

1. CLARK
a.

NBWA Board Committee —no report

b. 2022 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee — no report
c. Other Reports—no report
2. FORD
a. NBWRA —meeting scheduled June 27.
b. 2022 Engineering Ad Hoc Committee re: Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade — no report
c. 2022 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee — will meet tomorrow June 17.
d. 2022 Human Resources Ad Hoc Committee —no report
e. Marin County Special Districts Association — no report
f.  Other Reports — attended Surplus Land Act (SLA) webinar which included information on AB 1486
which significantly amended the SLA
3. MURRAY
a. Marin LAFCO - met June 9, they approved West Marin Municipal Service Review
b. CASA Energy Committee— will be meeting on June 29
c. Other Reports — reported on Partnering for impact Group conference and shared that it has been

reported that PFOS has been found in wastewater.

4. SCHRIEBMAN

a. JPA Local Task Force- no report
b. Gallinas Watershed Council — nice press in the Marin Independent Journal
c. 2022 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee — no report
d. 2022 Biosolids Ad Hoc Committee — verbal report
e. 2022 Human Resources Ad Hoc Committee — no report
f. 2022 Mclnnis Marsh Ad Hoc Committee- asked if past documents related to the Mcinnis Marsh can
be provided to the Ad Hoc Committee
g. Other Reports- no report
5. YEZMAN
a. Flood Zone 7- no report
b. CSRMA - meeting coming up in a week or two
c. Marin Special District Association — no report
d. 2022 STPURWE Engineering Ad Hoc Committee— no report
e. 2022 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee — no report
f. 2022 Mclnnis Marsh Ad Hoc Committee — no report
g. Other Reports—none

5. BOARD REQUESTS:

A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests — Director Yezman is requesting to attend National
Association of Clean Water Agencies conference in Seattle Washington, July 24 to 27, with
paperwork to follow in future Board packet. Seeking verbal approval now to get advance
registration hotel discount. Board voiced support for Director Yezman to attend.

B. Board Agenda ltem Requests- Request for study of electric vehicles use. Motion to approve
(M/S Ford/Clark 5-0-0-0) the Study of Electric Vehicles Use in the wastewater/utility industry and
have General Manager craft scope of work for study.

Meeting Minutes

AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

Page 4 Qfg June 16, 2022



6. MISCELLANEOUS DISTRICT CORRESPONDENCE:
Received. No comments.

7. ADJOURNMENT:
ACTION:
Board approved (M/S Clark/Ford 5-0-0-0) the adjournment of the meeting at 5:32 PM.
AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

A special Board Meeting will be scheduled the week of June 20". The next regular Board Meeting is
scheduled for July 7, 2022

Dale McDonald, Acting District Secretary

APPROVED:

SEAL

Crystal Yezman, President

Meeting Minutes Page 5 qm June 16, 2022



2,

3.

MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 21, 2022

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT MET IN OPEN
SESSION ON JUNE 21, 2022, AT 4:02 PM AND STAFF BY ZOOM CONFERENCE AT THE DISTRICT
OFFICE, 101 LUCAS VALLEY ROAD, SUITE 300, SAN RAFAEL, CA. 94903

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Megan Clark, Ron Ford, Craig Murray,
Judy Schriebman and Crystal Yezman
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Chris DeGabriele, Interim General Manager ;
OTHERS PRESENT: David Byers, District Counsel ;
Gary Phillips, Bob Murray and Associates;
ANNOUNCEMENT: President Schriebman that the agenda had been posted
as evidenced by the certification on file in accordance
with the law
PUBLIC COMMENT: None
CLOSED SESSION:
ACTION:
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT ADJOURNED TO
CLOSED SESSION ON JUNE 21, 2022 , AT 4:05 PM, BY ZOOM CONFERNCE AND AT THE DISTRICT
OFFICE, 101 LUCAS VALLEY ROAD, SUITE 300, CONFERENCE ROOM, SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA.
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION ¥ GENERAL MANAGER: pursuantto Government
Code Section 54957.
ADJOURNMENT:
ACTION:
The Board of Directors of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District reconvened the Regular Session on
June 21, 2022, at 4:43 pm.
REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION: President Schriebman reported that there were no reportable actions
in Closed Session.
ADJOURNMENT:
ACTION:

Board approved (M/S Ford/Murray 5-0-0-0) the adjournment of the meeting at 4:45 pm.
AYES: Clark, Ford, Murray, Schriebman and Yezman.
NOES: None.
ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.

The next Board Meeting is scheduled for July 7, 2022, 4:00 PM by zoom meeting.

Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2 June 21, 2022
15



ATTEST:

Chris DeGabriele, Interim General Manager

APPROVED:

SEAL

Crystal J. Yezman, Board Vice-President

Special Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2 June 21, 2022
16



17



18



19



1:10 PM Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
06/29/22 Reconciliation Detail
6204 - Credit Card at Elan Financial, Period Ending 06/05/2022
Type Date Name Memo Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 13,163.86
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 101 items

CreditCard ...  05/05/2022 Amazon.com Synthetic Gear Oil GREG PEASE; -477.40 -477.40
Credit Card ...  05/05/2022 Amazon.com Valve Pit Grate Hinges Descanso GREG PEASE; -92.24 -569.64
Credit Card ...  05/06/2022 California Water Environment Associa...  Job Advertisement CE Tech AMY SCHULTZ; -290.00 -859.64
Credit Card ...  05/06/2022 County of Marin, Assessor's Office Documents to be recorder w/County PAM AMATO... -116.50 -976.14
Credit Card ...  05/06/2022 Amazon.com Media for Sand Blaster GREG PEASE; -114.35 -1,090.49
Credit Card ...  05/06/2022 CSDA CE Tech Advertisement AMY SCHULTZ; -105.00 -1,195.49
Credit Card ...  05/06/2022 Barefoot Student CE Tech Advertisement AMY SCHULTZ; -75.00 -1,270.49
Credit Card ...  05/06/2022 Craigslist CE Tech Advertisement AMY SCHULTZ; -75.00 -1,345.49
Credit Card ...  05/06/2022 Amazon.com Mirror for Tractor GREG PEASE; -26.13 -1,371.62
Credit Card ...  05/09/2022 Comcast Business Internet AMY SCHULTZ; -537.62 -1,909.24
Credit Card ...  05/09/2022 Evoqua Water Technologies, LLC Lab Supplies SAHAR GOLSHANI; -316.66 -2,225.90
Credit Card ...  05/09/2022 Zoom Online Video access for Board Meetings AMY SC... -133.99 -2,359.89
Credit Card ...  05/09/2022 Miscellaneous Office Supplies PAM AMATORI; -21.33 -2,381.22
Credit Card ...  05/10/2022 Amazon.com Electrical Tools GREG PEASE; -492.78 -2,874.00
Credit Card ...  05/10/2022 Amazon.com Monitor GREG PEASE; -343.45 -3,217.45
Credit Card ...  05/10/2022 Amazon.com Office Supplies PAM AMATORI; -177.98 -3,395.43
Credit Card ...  05/10/2022 Miscellaneous Followers for G.Pease wife PAM AMATORI, -131.39 -3,526.82
Credit Card ...  05/11/2022 Dwyer Instruments Flowmeter KEVIN M LEWIS; -394.99 -3,921.81
Credit Card ...  05/11/2022 Starlink Internet Alternate Internet for PlantROBERT M LIEBMANN; -99.00 -4,020.81
Credit Card ...  05/11/2022 IDEXX Distribution, Inc Lab Supplies SAHAR GOLSHANI; -93.60 -4,114.41
Credit Card ...  05/11/2022 Amazon.com Office Supplies SAHAR GOLSHANI; -31.60 -4,146.01
CreditCard ...  05/11/2022 Sonic.net Internet Host AMY SCHULTZ; -19.95 -4,165.96
Credit Card ...  05/11/2022 Zoom Online Meeting software AMY SCHULTZ; -14.99 -4,180.95
Credit Card ... 05/12/2022 Terminix Pest Control at Plant AMY SCHULTZ; -182.00 -4,362.95
Credit Card ...  05/12/2022 ReadyRefresh Bottle Water AMY SCHULTZ, -72.41 -4,435.36
Credit Card ...  05/12/2022 Amazon.com Shop Mat GREG PEASE; -65.37 -4,500.73
Credit Card ... 05/12/2022 Miscellaneous Scanning of Large Docs PAM AMATORI; -60.54 -4,561.27
Credit Card ...  05/13/2022 Environmental Resource Associates Lab Supplies SAHAR GOLSHANI; -503.44 -5,064.71
Credit Card ... 05/13/2022 Amazon.com Mechanics Tool Set SAHAR GOLSHANI; -176.35 -5,241.06
Credit Card ...  05/13/2022 Amazon.com Wet/dry Vacuum SAHAR GOLSHANI; -162.41 -5,403.47
Credit Card ...  05/13/2022 Amazon.com Hook Fittings Cargo Trailer GREG PEASE; -47 .47 -5,450.94
Credit Card ...  05/13/2022 Amazon.com Office Supplies SAHAR GOLSHANI, -8.94 -5,459.88
Credit Card ...  05/16/2022 Amazon.com Channellock Tool Roll SAHAR GOLSHANI; -107.91 -5,567.79
Credit Card ...  05/16/2022 Cellular Alarm Alarm Service at Captains Cove GREG PEASE; -49.99 -5,617.78
Credit Card ...  05/16/2022 Cellular Alarm 2nd Alarm at Captains Cove GREG PEASE; -49.99 -5,667.77
Credit Card ...  05/16/2022 ReadyRefresh Bottled Water AMY SCHULTZ; -41.23 -5,709.00
Credit Card ...  05/16/2022 The Weather Company Weather Channel App GREG PEASE; -4.99 -5,713.99
Credit Card ...  05/17/2022 CSMFO Training DALE MCDONALD; -200.00 -5,913.99
Credit Card ...  05/18/2022 Amazon.com Coolant Heater GREG PEASE; -260.84 -6,174.83
Credit Card ...  05/18/2022 Fisher Scientific Company LLC Biological Indicator box SAHAR GOLSHANI; -259.66 -6,434.49
Credit Card ...  05/18/2022 Miscellaneous GIS License Renewal GREG PEASE; -189.98 -6,624.47
Credit Card ...  05/18/2022 Whole Foods Safety Lunch DONALD E MOORE; -170.70 -6,795.17
Credit Card ...  05/18/2022 Amazon.com Office Supplies 1PAM AMATORI; -144.59 -6,939.76
Credit Card ...  05/19/2022 Environmental Resource Associates Lab Supplies SAHAR GOLSHANI; -986.31 -7,926.07
Credit Card ...  05/19/2022 Amazon.com Business Prime Membership TERESA LERCH; -543.91 -8,469.98
Credit Card ...  05/19/2022 IDEXX Distribution, Inc Lab Supplies SAHAR GOLSHANI; -156.17 -8,626.15
Credit Card ...  05/19/2022 Amazon.com Lights for PS Panels GREG PEASE; -87.08 -8,713.23
Credit Card ...  05/19/2022 CPS HR Consulting Harassment Training Maint. Sup AMY SCHULTZ; -50.00 -8,763.23
Credit Card ... ~ 05/19/2022 Fisher Scientific Company LLC Ampule Breaker Pourite SAHAR GOLSHANI; -41.15 -8,804.38
Credit Card ...  05/19/2022 CPS HR Consulting Harassment Training CMMS Tech AMY SCHULTZ; -25.00 -8,829.38
Credit Card ...  05/20/2022 California Water Environment Associa...  Annual Membership SAHAR GOLSHANI; -344.00 -9,173.38
Credit Card ...  05/20/2022 Superbreakers Overload Relay Heater KEVIN M LEWIS; -340.14 -9,513.52
Credit Card ...  05/20/2022 Miscellaneous Safety Lunch Seafood DONALD E MOORE; -94.19 -9,607.71
Credit Card ... ~ 05/20/2022 Whole Foods Safety Lunch DONALD E MOORE; -43.58 -9,651.29
Credit Card ...  05/20/2022 Amazon.com Prime fee for Amazon PAM AMATORY; -16.34 -9,667.63
Credit Card ...  05/23/2022 Safeway Creamer, waters/soda for safety lunch PAM AMAT... -55.18 -9,722.81
CreditCard ...  05/23/2022 Amazon.com Bluetooth Adapter ROBERT M LIEBMANN; -16.34 -9,739.15
Credit Card ...  05/24/2022 Amazon.com Monitor DONALD E MOORE; -658.99 -10,398.14
Credit Card ...  05/24/2022 Novato Chevrolet Truck Maintenanve GREG PEASE; -89.85 -10,487.99
Credit Card ...  05/24/2022 Call Center Sales After Hours Phone Service AMY SCHULTZ; -47.34 -10,535.33
Credit Card ...  05/25/2022 Ludeca Pully Alignment Tool KEVIN M LEWIS; -2,031.29 -12,566.62
Credit Card ...  05/25/2022 FLeetio Vehicle Maintenance Software GREG PEASE; -174.00 -12,740.62
Credit Card ...  05/25/2022 Miscellaneous Office Supplies - Coffee PAM AMATORY; -165.60 -12,906.22
Credit Card ...  05/25/2022 Amazon.com Safety Sign GREG PEASE; -156.96 -13,063.18
Credit Card ...  05/25/2022 Harbor Freight Jumbo Combo Wrench x 2KEVIN M LEWIS; -136.55 -13,199.73
CreditCard ...  05/25/2022 California Water Environment Associa... DeGabriele Class TERESA LERCH: -125.00 -13,324.73
Credit Card ...  05/25/2022 Amazon.com Shop Rope GREG PEASE; -87.15 -13,411.88
Credit Card ...  05/25/2022 Amazon.com Shop Rope GREG PEASE; -68.34 -13,480.22
CreditCard ...  05/25/2022 Novato Carwash Camry Car Wash ROBERT M LIEBMANN; -19.00 -13,499.22
CreditCard ...  05/26/2022 California Water Environment Associa...  Yezman Conference TERESA LERCH; -625.00 -14,124.22
Credit Card ...  05/26/2022 Amazon.com Safety Sign GREG PEASE; -256.93 -14,381.15
Credit Card ...  05/26/2022 ReadyRefresh Bottled Water AMY SCHULTZ; -56.43 -14,437.58
CreditCard ...  05/26/2022 Amazon.com Hat & Motion Sensor Fan ROBERT M LIEBMANN; -41.63 -14,479.21
Credit Card ...  05/26/2022 Microsoft Licenses AMY SCHULTZ; -16.43 -14,495.64
Credit Card ...  05/26/2022 Microsoft Encrypted Email AMY SCHULTZ; -2.00 -14,497.64

20 Page 1



1:10 PM Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
06/29/22 Reconciliation Detail

6204 - Credit Card at Elan Financial, Period Ending 06/05/2022

Type Date Name Memo Amount Balance
Credit Card ...  05/27/2022 Amazon.com Office Supplies PAM AMATORI; -38.13 -14,535.77
Credit Card ...  05/31/2022 California Special Districts Assoc. Leadership Summit DALE MCDONALD,; -825.00 -15,360.77
Credit Card ...  05/31/2022 Hach Company Lab Supplies SAHAR GOLSHANI; -511.61 -15,872.38
Credit Card ...  05/31/2022 Amazon.com Lab Supplies SAHAR GOLSHANI, -258.52 -16,130.90
CreditCard ...  05/31/2022 Comcast Internet @ Pump Stations AMY SCHULTZ; -240.44 -16,371.34
Credit Card ...  05/31/2022 United Parcel Service Part Return ROBERT B FERNANDES; -220.15 -16,591.49
Credit Card ...  05/31/2022 Hach Company Training SAHAR GOLSHANI; -74.12 -16,665.61
CreditCard ...  05/31/2022 Fisher Scientific Company LLC Weight Dish SAHAR GOLSHANI; -71.18 -16,736.79
CreditCard ...  05/31/2022 Amazon.com Lab Supplies SAHAR GOLSHANI; -32.43 -16,769.22
Credit Card ...  05/31/2022 Amazon.com Office Supplies PAM AMATORI; -27.50 -16,796.72
Credit Card ...  05/31/2022 Staples Office Supplies DONALD E MOORE; -18.31 -16,815.03
Credit Card ...  06/02/2022 Amazon.com UPS for Pump Stations GREG PEASE; -1,533.44 -18,348.47
Credit Card ...  06/02/2022 Boll Filter Corporation Misc Supplies DONALD E MOORE; -579.77 -18,928.24
Credit Card ...  06/02/2022 CDW-G Wireless Router for Plant AMY SCHULTZ; -468.05 -19,396.29
Credit Card ...  06/02/2022 Hach Company Lab Supplies SAHAR GOLSHANI; -376.01 -19,772.30
Credit Card ... ~ 06/02/2022 Amazon.com D&D Power Drive GREG PEASE; -58.00 -19,830.30
Credit Card ...  06/02/2022 Treasury Software ACH Software AMY SCHULTZ; -39.95 -19,870.25
Credit Card ...  06/02/2022 ADT Commerical Security Security at Gate AMY SCHULTZ; -25.00 -19,895.25
Credit Card ...  06/02/2022 Amazon.com Flip Chart Markers AMY SCHULTZ; -10.34 -19,905.59
Credit Card ...  06/03/2022 Hach Company Lab Supplies SAHAR GOLSHANI; -796.38 -20,701.97
Credit Card ... ~ 06/03/2022 Environmental Resource Associates Lab Supplies SAHAR GOLSHANI; -264.33 -20,966.30
Credit Card ... 06/03/2022 Amazon.com Binders AMY SCHULTZ; -262.24 -21,228.54
Credit Card ...  06/03/2022 US Saws Misc Supplies for OPS CHRIS CAMPBELL; -250.28 -21,478.82
Credit Card ...  06/03/2022 JW Mobile Push Lock Hose ROBERT B FERNANDES; -130.58 -21,609.40
Credit Card ... ~ 06/03/2022 Amazon.com Office Supplies AMY SCHULTZ; -64.93 -21,674.33
CreditCard ...  06/03/2022 CPS HR Consulting Harassment Training OPS AMY SCHULTZ; -25.00 -21,699.33

Total Charges and Cash Advances -21,699.33 -21,699.33
Payments and Credits - 1 item

Bill 05/31/2022 Bank of Marin Cardmember Services Credit card purchases 4/6 - 5/5 13,163.86 13,163.86

Total Cleared Transactions -8,535.47 -8,535.47

Cleared Balance 8,535.47 21,699.33

Register Balance as of 06/05/2022 8,535.47 21,699.33

Ending Balance 8,535.47 21,699.33

21

Page 2



O " AGENDA ITE
¢ DATE » 7

7| qs s
tGallinas

-~ V'ALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT i - - -

BOARD MEMBER CONFERENCE/
MEETING/WEBINAR ATTENDANCE REQUEST

Date: @[07 Z/27_ Name: /6&/ ]Zo;p

1 would like to attend the /.i/A77Z/\;

of é; /gf—/g C '/(IE ) SH

faid] /f
Tobe held onthe _// _day of _727 // from __ X~ @ p.m. to

[\3 7f%ay of . Eé 7] from ____ >  a. m/a

Location of meeting:__ ) 77 f" A /5 ﬁ ()

Actual meeting date(s): S‘: F/W //, / = / YL /f =

Meeting Type»ebinar/Conference) / [ j?f RS’

Purpose of Meeting: Aoy O A-T7O /C/

Meeting relevance to District: /(ff V(¢ Ev] U TE /L
/ YES NO
Request assistance from Board Secretary to register for Conference: Z[ ]

Board Directors to make their own Hotel Reservations and book their own
transportation including airfare, {axi and/or shuttles.

Frequency of Meeting: O/U £ E

-7 *
Estimated Costs of Travel (if applicable): / ELRT ’/W%ff% L H é

Date submitted to Board Secretary: Q/Z-Z_/,/,Z Q2

Board approval obtained on Date:

Please submit this form to the Board Secretary no later than 1 week prior to the
Board Meeting.

REVISED 05052022
22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



Agenda Item 3 j

Date N\ V) M\ \‘T } Tzl

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-2265

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS
VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY PERSISTS,
RE-RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY BY
GOVERNOR’S ORDER, DATED MARCH 4, 2020, IN CONTINUING EXECUTIVE
ORDERS, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY
DISTRICT FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY 16, 2022 THROUGH AUGUST 14, 2022

PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS

WHEREAS, the LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT (“District”) is committed to
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors;
and

WHEREAS, all meetings of LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT’s Board of
Directors are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 —
54963), so that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch the District’s
legislative bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provision for remote
teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance
with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of
certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor
pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster
or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as
described in Government Code section 8558; and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or recommended
measures to promote social distancing, or the legislative body meeting in person would present
imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors previously adopted a Resolution, Number 2022-2253

May 19, 2022, finding that the requisite conditions exist for the Board of Directors of the LAS
GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT to conduct remote teleconference meetings without
compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953; and

Resolution 2022-2265 Page 1 of 4
59



WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions found in section 54953(e), the
Board of Directors must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency that exists in
the District, and the Board of Directors has done so; and

WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist in the District, specifically, a State of Emergency has
been proclaimed by Governor Gavin Newsom, dated March 4, 2020 and continuing; and

WHEREAS, effective, March 1, 2022, the Public Health Officer of The County of Marin (“Health
Officer”), in keeping with Health Orders from the California Department of Public Health,
strongly recommends that all individuals, regardless of vaccination status, continue to wear
face coverings when indoors while in indoor public settings and businesses ; and

WHEREAS, evolving COVID-19 variants (following the highly infectious Omicron variant and
BA.2 Omicron subvariant) may continue to pose a significant risk to the health and safety of
attendees at an in-person meeting of the Board of Directors of the District; and

WHEREAS, the regular District Board room at 101 Lucas Valley Road, San Rafael, CA 94903
used to hold public meetings is small with no windows that open to the outside; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that, as noted by the Governor, the
California Department of Public Health and the Marin County Public Health Officer, that a State
of Emergency continues to exist in regard to the Covid-19 outbreak and its Delta and Omicron
variants, has caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons
within the District that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and
facilities of the District, and desires to proclaim a local emergency and ratify the proclamation of
state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California, the California Department of
Public Health and the Public Health Officer of The County of Marin; and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the Board of Directors does
hereby find that the Board of Directors of LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT shall
continue to conduct their meetings without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of
Government Code section 54953, as authorized by subdivision (e) of section 54953, and that
such legislative bodies shall continue to comply with the requirements to provide the public with
access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953; and

WHEREAS, the District will continue to:

1. Clearly advertise the means by which members of the public can observe a public
meeting or offer comment during a meeting remotely, via either a call-in or internet-based
option;

2. Provide the relevant remote access information to members of the public looking to
attend a meeting of a local agency legislative body. This information includes, but is not limited

Resolution 2022-2265 Page 2 of 4
60



to: phone numbers, passwords, URLs, email addresses, etc., such that members of the public
are able to attend the meeting remotely;

3. Ensure that the public remains able to connect to a meeting and offer public comment
by the means previously advertised in the meeting notice or agenda; and

4. In the event that meetings are interrupted by technological or similar technical
disruptions must first resolve those issues before taking any other action(s) on items on the
meeting agenda.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Persists. The Board of Directors hereby considers
the conditions of the state of emergency in the District and proclaims that a local emergency
persists throughout the District, and due to the continuing Covid-19 pandemic and its Delta
variant, which would present an imminent risk to the health and safety of the Board of Directors
and members of the public at an in-person meeting due to the confined space in which the
Board of Directors meeting are normally held.

Section 3. Re-ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board
hereby ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency,
effective as of its issuance date of March 4, 2020 and continuing through follow-up Executive
Orders, the most recent being Executive Order N-5-22, issued February 28, 2022.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The General Manager and Staff of the LAS
GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT are hereby authorized and directed to take all
actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution including, conducting
open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and other
applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately

upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) August 14, 2022, or such time the
Board of Directors adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code
section 54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which the Board of Directors of LAS GALLINAS
VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT may continue to teleconference without compliance with
paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953.

Resolution 2022-2265 Page 3 of 4
61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



Plant Manager
Page 5 of 5

> Use tact, initiative, prudence and independent judgment within general policy, procedural
and legal guidelines.

» Establish, maintain and foster positive and effective working relationships with those
contacted in the course of work.

Education and Experience
Any combination of training and experience that would provide the required knowledge, skills,
and abilities is qualifying. A typical way to obtain the required qualifications would be:

Equivalent to graduation from an accredited four-year college or university with major
coursework in environmental engineering, environmental science, biology, chemistry, business
or public administration or a closely related field and five (5) years of increasingly responsible
experience managing and/or supervising wastewater treatment plant operations and
maintenance.

Licenses and Certifications:

» Possession of a valid California Driver’s License by time of appointment and satisfactory
driving record consistent with requirements established by the District.

» Possess and maintain a valid Grade IV or Grade V Wastewater Treatment Operator certificate

issued by the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB).

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

Must possess mobility to work in a standard office setting and use standard office equipment,
including a computer, and to work in a wastewater treatment plant setting and in the field;
strength, stamina and mobility to perform light physical work, to work in confined spaces, around
machines, to climb and descend ladders and to operate a motor vehicle to visit various District
and meeting sites; vision to read printed materials and a computer screen; and hearing and
speech to communicate in person and over the telephone or radio. The job involves walking in
operational areas to identify problems or hazards and to conduct field inspections of projects and
work sites. Finger dexterity is needed to access, enter and retrieve data using a computer
keyboard or calculator and to operate tools and equipment. Positions in this classification bend,
stoop, kneel, reach and climb to perform work in and inspect work sites. Employees must possess
the ability to lift, carry, push and pull materials and objects weighing up to 30 pounds.

ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS

Employees work primarily in an office environment with moderate noise levels, controlled
temperature conditions and no direct exposure to potentially hazardous physical substances.
Employees also work in a wastewater treatment plant and in the field and are exposed to pollen,
dust, loud noise levels, cold and hot temperatures, inclement weather conditions, road hazards,
vibration, confining workspaces, chemicals, mechanical, and/or electrical hazards and hazardous
physical substances and fumes.

69



70



71



Plant Manager
Page 2 of 5

>

Selects, trains, motivates and directs assigned staff; evaluates and reviews work for
acceptability and conformance with District standards; provides or coordinates staff training;
works with employees to correct deficiencies; recommends discipline; responds to staff
questions and concerns.

Contributes to the overall quality of District services by continuously monitoring and
evaluating the efficiency and effectiveness of service delivery methods and procedures;
assesses and monitors distribution of work, support systems and internal reporting
relationships; identifies and recommends opportunities for improvements.

Manages and administers the department’s budget; directs the forecast of additional funds
needed for staffing, equipment and supplies; directs the monitoring of and approves
expenditures; purchases supplies and equipment; maintains adequate inventory of supplies,
tools and equipment to efficiently operate and maintain the District’s facilities and
equipment.

Develops and manages requests for proposals for professional and/or contracted services;
evaluates proposals and recommends award; prepares and negotiates contracts; administers
contracts and oversees consultants and contractors to ensure compliance with District
standards, contract specifications and service quality.

Proactively participates in the development of applicable regulations, reviews proposed
regulations, determines impact and composes District comment letters to advocate for
science based, cost effective and environmentally beneficial regulations.

Participates in the development and administration of the District’s Capital Improvement
Program (CIP), including planning, prioritizing and scheduling long-term capital improvement
and Renewal & Replacement maintenance projects in coordination with the General
Manager and other management staff.

Participates in the design, engineering, construction and field inspection processes for District
CIP and maintenance projects; attends pre-construction and construction status meetings;
develops and reviews plans and specifications and recommends changes as appropriate to
meet operational needs.

Coordinates activities with other District departments and legal counsel and those of outside
agencies regarding standards, easements and leases as may be required.

Meets and confers with contractors, engineers, developers, architects, outside agencies and
the general public in acquiring information and coordinating operations and maintenance
projects, programs and services; provides information regarding District requirements.
Manages the development and implementation of various operations and maintenance
programs, including alternative energy/sustainability, treatment plant related emergency
preparedness and response and asset management programs.

Implements comprehensive environmental services and regulatory compliance programs,
including laboratory, NPDES and BAAQMD permit compliance, pollution, industrial discharger
permitting, quality assurance, recycled water, biosolids, hazardous materials and waste
management programs to ensure compliance with local, regional, state and federal
regulations.

Ensures compliance with federal, state, and local regulatory requirements including National
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit; ensures compliance with operating
parameters; develops operational data with the Environmental Services Supervisor in a
timely manner for regulatory reporting purposes including self-monitoring reports (eSMRs)

72



Plant Manager
Page 3 of 5

>

>

and discharger monitoring reports (DMRs), to be submitted through California Integrated
Water Quality System (CIWQS).

Gathers, analyzes, and interprets data to evaluate and revise current programs and/or
develop new programs as needed.

Works closely with the Collection System/Maintenance/Safety Manager on developing and
implementing a comprehensive preventative maintenance program and coordinating
corrective maintenance and repair activities and projects.

Represents the District and makes presentations to governmental, regulatory or private
organizations, professional groups and the public; assists in coordinating public tours of
District facilities.

Prepares a variety of written correspondence, reports, procedures and other written
materials; completes and submits reports to regulatory agencies.

Maintains and directs the maintenance of working and official departmental files.

Monitors changes in laws, regulations and technology that may affect programs and
projects; implements policy and procedural changes as required including administering the
District’s pretreatment and pollution prevention program in compliance with federal, state,
and local regulations including permit issuance, code enforcement, identification of
pollution sources, inspecting businesses, field sampling, and maintaining required
documentation.

Attends Board of Director and committee meetings as required; prepares and presents staff
reports and agenda items for consideration by the Board; serves as advisor to the General
Manager and Board on District operations and environmental compliance matters; assists the
General Manager in carrying out directives of the Board of Directors.

Observes safe work methods and makes appropriate use of related safety equipment as
required.

Performs related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATIONS

Knowledge of:

>

Y V V

Administrative principles and practices, including goal setting, program development,
implementation and evaluation, and supervision of staff, either directly or through
subordinate levels of supervision.

Principles and practices of wastewater treatment, recycled water and reclamation facilities,
and laboratory and environmental services program management.

Basic principles of laboratory and environmental services programs.

Principles and techniques of capital improvement and Renewal & Replacement maintenance
project design, construction, inspection, funding and long-term maintenance.

Principles and practices of project management, budgeting and contract administration.
General principles of risk management related to the functions of the assigned area.
Principles and practices of employee supervision, including work planning, assignment review
and evaluation and the training of staff in work procedures.

Organization and management practices as applied to the development, analysis and
evaluation of programs, policies and operational needs of the assigned functional area.

73



Plant Manager
Page 4 of 5

>

Applicable federal, state and local laws, regulatory codes, ordinances, policies and
procedures relevant to assigned area of responsibility.

» Practices of researching issues, evaluating alternatives, making sound recommendations and
preparing and presenting effective staff reports.

» Technical, legal, financial and public relations associated with the management of
wastewater operations, maintenance, and environmental services projects and programs.

» Techniques for providing a high level of customer service by effectively dealing with the
public, vendors, contractors and District staff.

» The structure and content of the English language, including the meaning and spelling of
words, rules of composition and grammar.

»> Modern equipment and communication tools used for business functions and program,
project and task coordination, including computers and software programs relevant to work
performed.

Ability to:

> Develop and implement goals, objectives, policies, procedures and work standards.

> Plan, organize, administer, coordinate, review and evaluate a comprehensive wastewater and
recycled water and reclamation operations, and environmental services programs.

» Plan, organize, assign, review and evaluate the work of staff; train staff in work procedures.

» Evaluate and develop improvements in processes and procedures.

> Analyze laboratory results and operations data to determine root cause of problems and
recommend process optimization changes.

> Prepare, understand and interpret construction plans, designs, specifications and related
documents.

> Interpret, apply, explain and ensure compliance with federal, state and local policies,
procedures, laws and regulations.

> Effectively represent the District in meetings with governmental agencies, community
groups, various businesses, professional and regulatory organizations and in meetings with
individuals.

» Research, analyze and evaluate new service delivery methods, procedures and techniques.

» Prepare clear and concise reports, correspondence, procedures and other written materials.

> Establish and maintain a variety of filing, record keeping and tracking systems.

» Organize and prioritize a variety of projects and multiple tasks in an effective and timely
manner; organize own work, set priorities and meet critical time deadlines.

> Effectively use computer systems, software applications and modern business equipment to
perform a variety of work tasks.

» Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing, using appropriate English
grammar and syntax.

» Use tact, initiative, prudence and independent judgment within general policy, procedural
and legal guidelines.

» Establish, maintain and foster positive and effective working relationships with those

contacted in the course of work.

Education and Experience

74



Plant Manager
Page 5 of 5

Any combination of training and experience that would provide the required knowledge, skills,
and abilities is qualifying. A typical way to obtain the required qualifications would be:

Equivalent to graduation from an accredited four-year college or university with major
coursework in environmental engineering, environmental science, biology, chemistry, business
or public administration or a closely related field and five (5) years of increasingly responsible
experience managing and/or supervising wastewater treatment plant operations and
maintenance.

Licenses and Certifications:

» Possession of a valid California Driver’s License by time of appointment and satisfactory
driving record consistent with requirements established by the District.

» Possess and maintain a valid Grade IV or Grade V Wastewater Treatment Operator certificate

issued by the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB).

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

Must possess mobility to work in a standard office setting and use standard office equipment,
including a computer, and to work in a wastewater treatment plant setting and in the field;
strength, stamina and mobility to perform light physical work, to work in confined spaces, around
machines, to climb and descend ladders and to operate a motor vehicle to visit various District
and meeting sites; vision to read printed materials and a computer screen; and hearing and
speech to communicate in person and over the telephone or radio. The job involves walking in
operational areas to identify problems or hazards and to conduct field inspections of projects and
work sites. Finger dexterity is needed to access, enter and retrieve data using a computer
keyboard or calculator and to operate tools and equipment. Positions in this classification bend,
stoop, kneel, reach and climb to perform work in and inspect work sites. Employees must possess
the ability to lift, carry, push and pull materials and objects weighing up to 30 pounds.

ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS

Employees work primarily in an office environment with moderate noise levels, controlled
temperature conditions and no direct exposure to potentially hazardous physical substances.
Employees also work in a wastewater treatment plant and in the field and are exposed to pollen,
dust, loud noise levels, cold and hot temperatures, inclement weather conditions, road hazards,
vibration, confining workspaces, chemicals, mechanical, and/or electrical hazards and hazardous
physical substances and fumes.

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

Per California Government Code, Title 1, Division 4, Chapter 8, Section 3100, "all public
employees are hereby declared to be disaster service workers subject to such disaster service
activities as may be assigned to them by their superiors or by law."

75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



4.d. Environmental Sup - FINAL

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
JUNE 2022
FLSA: NON-EXEMPT

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES SUPERVISOR
DEFINITION

Under general direction of the Plant Manager, plans, organizes, coordinates programs, directs
and supervises laboratory staff, and oversees services that support compliance with
environmental permits, rules, and regulations. Serves as the District’s Laboratory Director;
Oversees and participates in the daily operations of the District’s wastewater laboratory,
pretreatment, pollution prevention program, and public education program; maintains the
laboratory’s certification through the California Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program
(ELAP). The Environmental Services Supervisor has the responsibility of maintaining the
laboratory’s ELAP accreditation; coordinates laboratory and environmental services activities and
programs with operations and maintenance, collections, engineering, and administration
activities; ensures that all federal, state, and local regulatory requirements are met.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED

Receives general direction from the Plant Manager. Exercises direct supervision over assigned
staff.

CLASS CHARACTERISTICS

This is a full supervisory level classification exercising independent judgment on diverse
laboratory and environmental services matters. The incumbent oversees day-to-day laboratory
and environmental services programs and participates in all activities required to maintain the
District’s ELAP accreditation and compliance with federal, state, and local regulatory
requirements. The incumbent serves in the capacity of working supervisor by performing the
most complex laboratory duties within the work unit. Performance of the work requires the use
of considerable independence, initiative, and discretion within established guidelines. This class
is distinguished from the Plant Manager in that the latter is a management class with
responsibility for the oversight of all plant, laboratory, and facilities operations and maintenance
through subordinate levels of supervision. This is a supervisory classification responsible for
planning, organizing, and overseeing the environmental compliance and laboratory activities.

83



Environmental Services Supervisor
Page 2 of 7

EXAMPLES OF TYPICAL FUNCTIONS (lllustrative Only)

The following functions are typical for this classification. Incumbents may not perform all of the
listed functions and/or may be required to perform additional or different functions from those
set forth below to address business needs and changing business practices.

>

Y

Serves as the District’s Laboratory Director, as defined under regulations for Certified
Environmental Laboratories; establishes and maintains a strong position in regulatory
compliance and reporting required by the ELAP accreditation, National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) permit, BAAQMD permit compliance, pollution, industrial
discharger permitting, quality assurance, recycled water, biosolids, and related federal, state,
and local regulations.

Oversees the implementation and maintenance of the pollution minimization programs,
industrial discharger permitting and laboratory analyses.

Supervises the work of laboratory staff; evaluates employee performance, counsels
laboratory employees, and provides recommendations to the Plant Manager for initial
disciplinary action; assists in selection and promotion of lab positions.

Coordinates assigned activities with other District personnel, consultants and external
agencies to ensure compliance with environmental and regulatory reporting.

Assists in the development and implementation of goals, objectives, policies, and priorities
for assigned programs; recommends and administers policies and procedures.

Monitors activities of assigned work unit; identifies opportunities for improving service
delivery methods and procedures; provides recommendations concerning process changes;
reviews with appropriate management staff; implements improvements.

Trains, motivates, and directs assigned staff; evaluates and reviews work for acceptability and
conformance with District standards; provides or coordinates staff training; works with
employees to correct deficiencies; implements safety procedures and standards in the
laboratory operation and use of laboratory equipment; ensures that equipment is safely
operated, maintained, and secured when not in use; schedules the service, repair, and
replacement of equipment.

responds to staff questions and concerns.

Determines and recommends equipment, supplies, and staffing needs for laboratory and
environmental services programs; procures equipment and supplies required to perform the
work; participates in the annual budget preparation; develops and administers professional
service contracts; prepares detailed cost estimates with appropriate justifications, as
required; monitors expenditures.

Inspects and verifies work in progress and completed work of assigned employees and
contractors for accuracy, proper work methods, techniques, and compliance with applicable
standards and specifications.

Develops, implements, and reviews quality control and quality assurance programs; ensures
laboratory practices and procedures are in accordance with acceptable occupational and
environmental safety standards.

Serves as Technical Manager overseeing TNI standards implemented; serves as quality
assurance and quality control (QA/QC) manager, including overseeing and/or reviewing
quality control data, maintaining quality assurance manuals and documenting standard

84



Environmental Services Supervisor
Page 3 of 7

operating procedures, notifying management of deficiencies in the quality system,
monitoring corrective actions and coordinating audits; participates in ensuring laboratory
practices and procedures are in accordance with acceptable occupational and
environmental safety standards.

»> Coordinates, oversees, and participates in the collection and analysis of samples; performs a
variety of laboratory chemical, physical, and biological analyses to meet regulatory
requirements and plant process control and optimization parameters; supports the Collection
System department on spill response related to testing and reporting.

» Prepares and directs the preparation of reagents and media and calibration and maintenance
of laboratory instruments.

» Support the Plant Manager to Ensures the District’s compliance with federal, state and local
regulations, and ensures any noncompliance is reported.

» Maintains the laboratory’s Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (ELAP)
certification and ensures all ELAP requirements are met.

» Represents the District with regards to regulatory permits and issues related to wastewater
discharges, recycled water, air quality and other applicable environmental issues before local,
regional, state and federal policy making bodies, regulatory agencies, other clean water
agencies and local businesses and community groups.

» Prepares and submits monitoring and related compliance reports.

» Backup the Plant Manager and Plant Supervisor when needed acting as a Legally Responsible
Officer (LRO) for California Integrated Water Quality System (CIWQS) including coordinating
submission of electronic self-monitoring reports (eSMRs) and discharger monitoring reports
(DMRs)

> Administers the District’s Pretreatment/Pollution Prevention pretreatment and pollution
prevention programs in compliance with federal, state, and local regulations including
program development, permit issuance, code enforcement, identification of pollution
sources, inspecting businesses, field sampling, and maintaining required documentation and
creating reports.

» Meets and corresponds with industrial and commercial waste disposers to explain federal,
state, and local regulations and policies; resolves problems and establishes cooperative
working relationships between business owners and regulatory compliance staff.

» Provides support to the District’s representative on issues related to solid waste disposal as
part of the Marin Sanitary Service area Franchiser Group, supports the District’s short-lived
climate pollutant reduction strategy for organic waste, coordinates inspection and
enforcement programs as required by CalRecycle.

» Plans and administers the public education program including scheduling, attending, and
representing the District at community events; manages event budgets; evaluates program
activities and events and recommends changes; assists with compliance-related public
outreach efforts.

» Maintains accurate, current, and complete laboratory and environmental services data and
records; preserve official departmental files according to record retention policy.

» Attends and participates in professional group meetings; stays abreast of new trends and
innovations in the field of laboratory and environmental services; monitors changes in
regulations and technology that may affect programs and projects.

85



Environmental Services Supervisor
Page 4 of 7

>

>

>

Manages and administers the laboratory budget in coordination with the Plant Manager;
directs the forecast of additional funds needed for staffing, equipment and supplies; directs
the monitoring of and recommends approval of expenditures; purchases supplies and
equipment; maintains adequate inventory of supplies, tools and equipment.

Develops and manages requests for proposals for professional and/or contracted services;
evaluates proposals and recommends award; prepares and negotiates contracts as assigned
by the Plant Manager; administers contracts and oversees consultants and contractors to
ensure compliance with District standards, contract specifications and service quality.
Reviews, develops and implements District goals, objectives and priorities for the laboratory,
public education, pollution prevention, source control programs.

Orders and monitors use of laboratory chemical, supplies and equipment.

Reviews the data record of others and maintains accurate, current, and complete laboratory
data records.

Prepares monitoring reports and other reports required by regulatory agencies as requested
by the Plant Manager.

Works with regulatory agencies and representatives from commercial and industrial facilities.
Ensures laboratory practices and procedures are in accordance with acceptable occupational
and environmental safety standards.

Works closely with plant operations staff to identify and correct treatment process
deficiencies, reporting irregularities, and optimization strategies; reviews operations data.
Gathers, analyzes, and presents data to Plant Manager to interpret, evaluate, and revise
current programs and/or develop new programs as needed.

Meets and confers with contractors, engineers, developers, architects, outside agencies and
the general public in acquiring information and coordinating environmental services and
regulatory compliance projects, programs and services; provides information regarding
District requirements.

Prepares a variety of written correspondence, technical reports, procedures and other
written materials.

Observes safe work methods and makes appropriate use of related safety equipment as
required.

Performs related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATIONS

Knowledge of:

>

Applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulatory codes, ordinances, and procedures
relevant to wastewater treatment, NPDES permits, reclaimed water, industrial pretreatment
and pollution prevention.

General chemical, biological, bacteriological, and physical laboratory testing methods and
procedures, including qualitative and quantitative analyses.

Sample collection techniques, statistical analysis, and quality assurance/quality control.
Operational characteristics and use of modern laboratory equipment and
maintenance/calibration requirements of same.

Laboratory safety principles and practices.

86



Environmental Services Supervisor
Page 5 of 7

>
>

Principles and practices of water quality monitoring, analysis and reporting.

Environmental laboratory operations, monitoring and enforcement related to environmental
compliance issues faced by the District.

Techniques and equipment used in environmental laboratory analysis.

Sampling and reporting, environmental laboratory operations and industrial discharger
monitoring and enforcement.

» General methods, practices, wastewater treatment processes and equipment utilized in a
wastewater treatment plant and wastewater collection system pretreatment/pollution
prevention and source control programs.

» Principles and practices of employee supervision, including work planning, assignment,
review and evaluation, and the training of staff in work procedures.

> Principles and practices of contract administration and evaluation of programs, policies and
operational needs of the assigned functional area.

> Applicable federal, state occupational hazards and local laws, regulatory codes, ordinances,
policies, safety principles, practices, and procedures relevant to assigned area of
responsibility such as water quality, wastewater discharges, recycled water reuse, air quality,
including handling and storage of hazardous materials/waste management.

» Practices of researching issues, evaluating alternatives, making sound recommendations and
preparing and presenting effective staff reports.

» Techniques for effectively representing the District in contacts with government agencies,
community groups, and various business, professional, and regulatory organizations.

» Techniques for providing a high level of customer service by effectively dealing with the
public, vendors, contractors, and District staff.

» The structure and content of the English language, including the meaning and spelling of
words, rules of composition and grammar.

» Modern equipment and communication tools used for business functions and program,
project and task coordination, including computers and software programs relevant to work
performed.

Ability to:

» Interpret, apply, explain, and ensure compliance with applicable federal, state, and local
policies, procedures, laws, and regulations.

» Plan, implement, and administer wastewater laboratory quality assurance/quality control
and pretreatment and pollution prevention program.

» Direct and participate in analyzing the results of physical, chemical, biological, and
bacteriological analysis and make appropriate recommendations for plant process control
and optimization purposes.

» Operate, calibrate and maintain analytical instruments and equipment.

» Assist in developing and implementing goals, objectives, practices, policies, procedures, and
work standards.

» Support the Plant Manager to plan, organize, administer, coordinate, review and evaluate
comprehensive environmental services and regulatory compliance programs.

» Supervise, train, plan, organize, schedule, assign, review, and evaluate the work of staff; train

staff in work procedures.

87



88



89



90



91



92



Laboratory Analyst
Page 4 of 6

>

Y V V

Applicable federal, state and local laws, regulatory codes, ordinances, and procedures
relevant to wastewater treatment, NPDES permits, reclaimed water, industrial pretreatment
and pollution prevention.

General chemical, biological, bacteriological and physical laboratory testing methods and
procedures, including qualitative and quantitative analyses.

Sample collection techniques, statistical analysis and quality assurance/quality control.
Operational characteristics and use of modern laboratory equipment and
maintenance/calibration requirements of same.

Laboratory safety principles and practices.

Principles of wastewater treatment processes and pretreatment/pollution prevention and
source control programs.

Principles and procedures of record keeping and preparing reports.

Occupational hazards and safety principles, practices and procedures, including handling and
storage of hazardous chemicals and confined space entry.

Modern office practices, methods and computer equipment and applications.

English usage, grammar, spelling, vocabulary and punctuation.

Techniques for effectively representing the District in contacts with government agencies,
community groups and various business, professional, regulatory and legislative
organizations.

Techniques for providing a high level of customer service by effectively dealing with the
public, vendors, contractors, and District staff.

Ability to:

>

>

VVVVYVY Y VY

YV V

Interpret, apply, explain and ensure compliance with applicable federal, state and local
policies, procedures, laws, and regulations.

Collect samples and perform a diverse range of standard physical, chemical, biological and
bacteriological analysis.

Evaluate the outcome of laboratory results in order to detect inconsistencies and errors and
recommend solutions.

Operate, calibrate and maintain analytical instruments and equipment.

Implement and execute pretreatment and pollution prevention and public education
programs.

Prepare clear and concise reports, correspondence, procedures, and other written materials.
Establish and maintain a variety of manual and computerized files and record keeping
systems.

Make sound, independent decisions within established policy and procedural guidelines.
Organize own work, set priorities and meet critical time deadlines.

Operate modern office equipment, including computer equipment and software programs.
Use English effectively to communicate in person, over the telephone and in writing.

Use tact, initiative, prudence and independent judgment within general policy and procedural
guidelines.

Understand, and adhere to established District standards, policies and procedures.
Establish, maintain and foster positive and effective working relationships with those
contacted in the course of work.

93



94



95



4.f. Lab Analyst - FINAL

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
June 2022
FLSA: NON-EXEMPT

LABORATORY ANALYST
DEFINITION
Under immediate or general supervision of the Environmental Services Supervisor, performs a
variety of sampling and analyses of wastewater, recycled water, surface water, sludge and
industrial waste streams; ensures that all federal, state, and local regulatory requirements are

met; and performs related work as required.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED

Receives direct (Laboratory Analyst Trainee and Laboratory Analyst I) and general (Laboratory
Analyst 1l and Ill) supervision from the Environmental Services Supervisor. Exercises no direct
supervision of staff.

CLASS CHARACTERISTICS

Laboratory Analyst Trainee: This is the trainee-level classification in the laboratory analyst series.
Initially under immediate supervision, incumbents learn and perform routine work in laboratory
analysis and environmental compliance. Incumbents learn to perform tasks according to District
practices and procedures, as well as state and federal regulations. Since this class is often used
as a training class, incumbents may have only limited or no directly related work experience.

Laboratory Analyst I: This is the first working classification in the laboratory series. Positions at
this level usually perform most of the laboratory analysis and environmental compliance duties
required of the positions at the Il-level but are not expected to function at the same skill level
and usually exercise less independent discretion and judgment in matters related to work
procedures and methods. Work is usually supervised while in progress and fits an established
structure or pattern. Exceptions or changes in procedures are explained in detail as they arise.
Since this class is often used as a training class, incumbents may have only limited or no directly
related work experience.

Laboratory Analyst II: This is the experienced-level classification in the laboratory analyst series.
Incumbents are responsible for performing the full range of field and laboratory tests, analyses
on wastewater, recycled water, surface water, sludge, and industrial waste streams and assisting
in the implementation of environmental compliance and public education programs. As
experience is gained, assignments become more varied and complex; and close supervision and
frequent review of work lessen as an incumbent demonstrates skill to perform the work
independently. Incumbents receive instruction or assistance as new or unusual situations arise,
and have working knowledge of District practices, procedures, and policies. Employees are

96



Laboratory Analyst
Page 2 of 6

responsible for the successful performance of their own work and able to prioritize and
determine methods of work performance within general guidelines.

Laboratory Analyst IIl: This is the full journey-level classification in the laboratory analyst series.
Incumbents perform the full range of laboratory and environmental compliance duties required
to ensure maintenance of the District’s Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (ELAP)
accreditation, and ensure compliance with federal, state and local regulatory permits and
requirements. The position performs the most complex laboratory analysis. Positions at this level
work independently, exercise judgment and initiative and receive occasional instruction or
assistance as new or unusual situations arise. This class is distinguished from the Environmental
Services Supervisor in that the latter is a management classification responsible for oversight of
all environmental and regulatory compliance and laboratory programs.

Positions at the I-, ll- and lll-levels are normally filled by advancement from the Trainee, |- and II-
levels, respectively; progression in the class series is dependent on (i) satisfactory work
performance; (ii) the incumbent meeting the minimum qualifications for the classification,
including licenses and certification requirements; (iii) management affirmation that the position
is performing the full range of duties assigned to the classification and (iv) management approval
for progression.

EXAMPLES OF TYPICAL FUNCTIONS (lllustrative Only)

The following functions are typical for this classification. Incumbents may not perform all of the
listed functions and/or may be required to perform additional or different functions from those
set forth below to address business needs and changing business practices.

Positions at the Laboratory Analyst Trainee, Laboratory Analyst Grade | and Laboratory Analyst
Grade Il may perform some of these duties in a learning capacity.

» Performs a variety of laboratory chemical, physical and biological analyses to ensure
compliance with process control and optimization parameters, Environmental Laboratory
Accreditation Program (ELAP) accreditation, National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(NPDES) permit and related federal, state and local regulatory requirements.

» Collects wastewater, sludge, recycled water, receiving water and blending samples from a
variety of sources including the collection system, wastewater treatment plant, recycled
water plant, streams, ponds and composite samplers.

» Performs calculations; analyzes and interprets results; identifies inconsistencies to determine
potential causes; recommends corrective action or confers with supervisor to find solutions.

» Prepares and standardizes chemical reagents, glassware and laboratory supplies.

» Sets up, calibrates, operates and performs routine preventative maintenance on a variety of
complex laboratory equipment and instruments.

» Monitors and maintains inventory of laboratory supplies and chemicals; tracks and properly
disposes of expired chemicals; notifies supervisor of needed supplies.

97



Laboratory Analyst
Page 3 of 6

>

Follows established quality assurance/quality control program to ensure the methods,
techniques, and equipment used to analyze samples produce accurate, reliable results;
participates in ELAP audits.

Participates in the public education program including attending and representing the District
at community events.

Maintains a diverse range of documentation including, but not limited to, written records of
lab results and activities, quality assurance records, chain of command records and
equipment maintenance logs; prepares technical reports and updates reference materials.
Compiles, maintains and enters data into Laboratory Information Management System
(LIMS); ensures data and records are current and complete; assists in or prepares monitoring
and related compliance reports.

Responsible for general lab hygiene by maintaining the laboratory equipment, supplies and
facilities in a clean and orderly condition.

Observes safe work methods and makes appropriate use of related safety equipment as
required.

Performs related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATIONS

Incumbents at the Trainee, Grade I, and Grade Il of the class series would not be expected to have
the same level of knowledge and abilities as incumbents with Grade IlI certification and perform
work in a learning capacity. Incumbents who receive Grade Ill certification work independently.

Knowledge of:

>

YV V

Applicable federal, state and local laws, regulatory codes, ordinances, and procedures
relevant to wastewater treatment, NPDES permits, reclaimed water, industrial pretreatment
and pollution prevention.

General chemical, biological, bacteriological and physical laboratory testing methods and
procedures, including qualitative and quantitative analyses.

Sample collection techniques, statistical analysis and quality assurance/quality control.
Operational characteristics and wuse of modern laboratory equipment and
maintenance/calibration requirements of same.

Laboratory safety principles and practices.

Principles of wastewater treatment processes and pretreatment/pollution prevention and
source control programs.

Principles and procedures of record keeping and preparing reports.

Occupational hazards and safety principles, practices and procedures, including handling and
storage of hazardous chemicals and confined space entry.

Modern office practices, methods and computer equipment and applications.

English usage, grammar, spelling, vocabulary and punctuation.

Techniques for effectively representing the District in contacts with government agencies,
community groups and various business, professional, regulatory and legislative
organizations.

98



Laboratory Analyst
Page 4 of 6

» Techniques for providing a high level of customer service by effectively dealing with the
public, vendors, contractors, and District staff.

Ability to:

» Interpret, apply, explain and ensure compliance with applicable federal, state and local
policies, procedures, laws, and regulations.

» Collect samples and perform a diverse range of standard physical, chemical, biological and
bacteriological analysis.

» Evaluate the outcome of laboratory results in order to detect inconsistencies and errors and
recommend solutions.

» Operate, calibrate and maintain analytical instruments and equipment.

> Implement and execute pretreatment and pollution prevention and public education

programs.

Prepare clear and concise reports, correspondence, procedures, and other written materials.

Establish and maintain a variety of manual and computerized files and record keeping

systems.

Make sound, independent decisions within established policy and procedural guidelines.

Organize own work, set priorities and meet critical time deadlines.

Operate modern office equipment, including computer equipment and software programs.

Use English effectively to communicate in person, over the telephone and in writing.

Use tact, initiative, prudence and independent judgment within general policy and procedural

guidelines.

Understand, and adhere to established District standards, policies and procedures.

Establish, maintain and foster positive and effective working relationships with those

contacted in the course of work.

VVVVYY Y V

Y VY

Education and Experience
Any combination of training and experience that would provide the required knowledge, skills,
and abilities is qualifying. A typical way to obtain the required qualifications would be:

Laboratory Analyst Trainee: Equivalent to the completion of the twelfth (12th) grade
supplemented by college-level coursework in chemistry, biology, or a closely related field. No
prior experience is required.

Laboratory Analyst Grade I: Equivalent to an Associate degree from an accredited college in
chemistry, biology, or a closely related field and one (1) year of experience performing testing
analyses duties within a water or wastewater treatment plant laboratory or related experience
in an environmental laboratory or the water quality field or one (1) year of experience equivalent
to the Laboratory Analyst Trainee at the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District.

Laboratory Analyst Grade lI: Equivalent to an Associate degree from an accredited college in
chemistry, biology, or a closely related field and two (2) years of experience equivalent to the
Laboratory Analyst Grade | at the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District.

99



Laboratory Analyst
Page 5 of 6

Laboratory Analyst Grade lil: Equivalent to an Associate degree from an accredited college in
chemistry, biology, or a closely related field and two (2) years of experience equivalent to the
Laboratory Analyst Grade Il at the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District.

Licenses and Certifications:

Laboratory Analyst

» Possession of a valid California Driver’s License by time of appointment and satisfactory
driving record consistent with requirements established by the District.

Laboratory Analyst Grade |

> Possess and maintain a valid Grade | Laboratory Analyst certificate issued by California Water
Environment Association (CWEA).

Laboratory Analyst Grade 1|

» Possess and maintain a valid Grade Il Laboratory Analyst certificate issued by CWEA

Laboratory Analyst Grade Il

» Possess and maintain a valid Grade Ili Laboratory Analyst certificate issued by CWEA.
» Possess and maintain a valid Grade | Environmental Compliance Inspector certificate issued
by CWEA.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

Must possess mobility to work in a standard wastewater treatment plant and laboratory setting,
use specialized test equipment and instrumentation and standard office equipment, including a
computer, to inspect District sites, including traversing uneven terrain, climbing ladders, stairs,
and other access points, to operate a motor vehicle, and to visit various District facilities and
meeting sites; vision to detect shades of color, read printed materials, and a computer screen;
and hearing and speech to communicate in person, before groups, and over the telephone.
Finger dexterity is needed to access, enter, and retrieve data using a computer keyboard or
calculator and to operate standard office and laboratory equipment. Positions in this
classification occasionally bend, stoop, kneel, reach, push, and pull drawers open and closed to
retrieve and file information. Employees must possess the ability to lift, carry, push, and pull
materials and objects weighing up to 30 pounds, with the use of proper equipment and assistance
from other staff.

100



101



AGENDA ITEM 5
71712022

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

CLARK
NBWA Board Committee, Operations Control Center Ad
Hoc Committee , Other Reports

FORD
NBWRA, Marin Special Districts Association, 2022
Engineering Ad Hoc Committee re: STPURWE, 2022
Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee, 2022 HR Ad
Hoc Committee, Other Reports

MURRAY
Marin LAFCO, CASA Energy Committee, Other Reports

SCHRIEBMAN
JPA Local Task Force, Gallinas Watershed Council, 2022
Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee, 2022 HR Ad Hoc
Committee, 2022 Biosolids Ad Hoc Committee, 2022
Mcinnis Marsh Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports

YEZMAN
Flood Zone 7, CSRMA, Marin Special Districts Association,
2022 Ad Hoc Engineering Sub-Committee re: STPURWE,
2022 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee, 2022 Biosolids Ad
Hoc Committee, 2022 Mclnnis Marsh Ad Hoc Committee
Other Reports

102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



AGENDA ITEM 6A
DATE July 7, 2022

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

BOARD MEMBER
MEETING ATTENDANCE REQUEST

Date: Name:
I would like to attend the Meeting
of
To be held onthe  day of from a.m./ p.m. to
day of from a.m./ p.m.

Location of meeting:

Actual meeting date(s):

Meeting Type: (In person/Webinar/Conference)

Purpose of Meeting:

Meeting relevance to District:

YES NO
Request assistance from Board Secretary to register for Conference: [ | [ ]

Frequency of Meeting:

Estimated Costs of Travel (if applicable):

Date submitted to Board Secretary:

Board approval obtained on Date:

Please submit this form to the Board Secretary no later than 1 week prior to the
Board Meeting.

REVISED 06012021
118



O O O

71712022

BOARD AGENDA ITEM REQUESTS

Agenda Item 6B
Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting

Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
Verbal Report

Presentation

XABOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2022\Agenda Pacliei592022\07072022\Board Agenda ltem Requests.docx



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



“This accumulation of large amounts of compost feedstock may be affecting (Nursery
Products’) ability to conduct fire prevention measures,” he continued.

Inspection reports in following months identified facility records of smolder fires when
inspectors weren’t around.

On his monthly visit last November, Larson pointed out “smoke from a small smolder” of
pre-mixed waste to the site manager, Vasquez, who “made a note of the smolder.”

A month later, driving on Helendale Road to conduct its next inspection on Dec. 17, Larson
again saw “steam or white smoke” emanating at the Synagro facility from about two miles
away.

When he arrived and asked about it, according to Larson’s report, Vasquez told him that he
must have been seeing steam caused by “the calm, cold weather conditions,” rather than a
smolder fire, because “there was no smoke odor and no hint of blue color.”

Larson then identified a smoke odor, and its source: “a compost pile near the scales,” where
“a front loader and a water truck ... were actively addressing the smolder.”

From there, Larson “discussed the monitoring and recording of ‘pre-mix,” pile temperatures
so as to prevent smolders” with Vasquez. The Dec. 17 inspection report separately cites the
facility’s special occurrences log, which hadn’t yet been filled out for the prior day, as
showing “incidents of equipment breakdown, weather conditions and smolder fires” in the
month since Larson’s last visit.

Early this year, “the Mojave Desert Air Quality Management District visited NP due to flare
up on Jan 5, resulting in smoke visible from great distance,” per Larson’s January inspection
report. “Safety training recently completed covered the subject of fire hose safety.”

At the most recent publicly-disclosed inspection on April 20, inspector Rebecca Koo reported
being joined by a larger group than usual: Three other county health department employees
— Tolosa, George Gonzales, and Andrew Matei — and two site representatives — Vasquez
and Lonnie Terrell, who joined Synagro as regional safety manager of its West and Southwest
facilities in February this year.

Upon arrival at the facility, “a water truck was observed actively operating along the main
access road near the scales and front office building,” Koo wrote, though she didn’t elaborate
further.

129



130



Within that, a separate limit states that no more than 0.1% of the compost’s dry weight can
be specifically made up of film plastic, which is the thin, sheet-like form of plastic that’s near
omnipresent in today’s world via plastic bags, labels inside shirts and pants, shrink wraps
that keep food fresh at home and much more.

The March 23 test showed 0.56% of the dry weight of Synagro’s compost being made up of
plastics, and 0.55% of it being specifically made up of film plastic.

That was the newest addition to a list of problems inspectors have been citing at the Hinkley
cite. A few others have persisted far longer as “continued violation” mark-ups against

Synagro.

On Feb. 19, 2021, county inspector Tolosa noted the facility was accepting, composting and
shipping out “unacceptable feedstock” and recording it as green waste, which the inspector
“verified through the permitted transfer station that supplies NP the material.”

The specific feedstock in this case was mixed material, which Tolosa noted as meaning
sewage solids that include “non-organics, processed industrial materials, mixed demolition
or mixed construction debris, or plastics.”

“The facility made a significant change (accepting and composting mixed material) to the
operation that is not authorized by the existing Solid Waste Facility Permit,” the inspector
wrote in the report.

” €«

Tolosa noted the material “had an odorous scent of municipal solid waste,” “appears
different than the other green material received,” “had small physical contaminants,” and
“was finer material, almost fluffy and dirt-like.”

He then said this violation had been occuring far longer than the day of the inspection. “The
station began to send this material to NP on December 2019,” Tolosa wrote.

“Immediately cease accepting mixed material,” the inspector declared, “and all mixed
material shall be rejected beginning at the issuance of this inspection report.”

In the February 2021 inspection report and after subsequent monthly visits, inspectors have
repeatedly noted a few options for the facility to correct for on-site piles already
contaminated by mixed waste:

Dispose of the piles at a permitted landfill
Transport the piles to a different facility tPﬁt’s permitted to compost mixed waste



132



133



134



135



136



137



District General Manager Ben Horenstein said the grand jury’s recommendations align with the current actions the
board is taking to find new sources of supply.

“I think it’s a thoughtful report, a good report and again I think it is a direction we’re going consistent with the
recommendations,” Horenstein said.

He pushed back on the grand jury’s findings that the district failed to adequately prepare, describing them as
“opinions.” He said the district has done a good job in its water supply planning and that it is not alone among western
water suppliers in preparing for emergency supply projects during the drought.

“I think the context of the historic nature of the drought wasn’t clear in the report,” Horenstein said. “To me, I don’t
think it’s necessarily fair to blame the district or to blame anyone versus supporting the direction that is laid out in the
report that is consistent with what we're currently doing.”

District board President Larry Russell said the report was helpful and that the district board should be able to identify
some priority projects by the end of the year.

At the same time, Russell said the report showed some naiveté about the severity of the drought. He pointed to a peer-
reviewed study published earlier this year that found the last 22 years in the western U.S. were the driest in 1,200
years.

“If a water district were, in their terms, to drought-proof itself — I don’t even know what those words mean, drought-
proof,” Russell said, referring to the grand jury report. “What does it mean technically? How much reserve do you
need? How long is the drought going to be?”

Kimery Wiltshire, president of the Sausalito-based Confluence West nonprofit organization that works on water issues
in the western U.S., said she agreed with the grand jury findings that the district’s two-year supply of water is
“completely inadequate.”

The proposed $100 million emergency pipeline was a “knee-jerk reaction” that frustrated East Bay residents and could
have been avoided had the district increased water supplies in preceding decades.

“Marin I think is behind the times,” Wiltshire said. “Most water agencies have a minimum operating standard that
they have identified and have in place at least four years of supply.”

Wiltshire also agreed with the grand jury’s criticism of the district using historical precipitation levels to predict
future reservoir levels. The grand jury states a 2017 plan adopted by the district that predicted no shortages for
projected water demand through 2040 under climate change conditions is erroneous.

“The practice of relying on historical precipitation to predict the future has proven to be flawed in light of climate
change,” the report states. “In fact, the possibility of reservoirs running dry is much higher than anticipated.”

The district’s new supply assessment is using models to stress-test the district’s water supply under different
scenarios, including more severe six- to seven-year droughts.

Larry Minikes, a member of the district’s citizen advisory commission and a Marin Conservation League board
member, said the grand jury’s recommendations on new supply are valid. However, he said the report failed to capture
the historical context behind the district’s supplies, namely the county’s reticence to more housing development.

“Marin for decades has been concerned with population growth,” Minikes said. “Increases in water supplies were
seen as the enemy, as bringing in new development. Here we are today and we’re saying, ‘Well, why didn’t the district
do more?’ The grand jury should have brought into this the role the community played in getting where we are today.
The district was not operating in a vacuum.”

The district’s seven reservoirs make up about 75% of its supply, with the remaining 25% coming from Russian River
water imports from the Sonoma Water agency. The district has not expanded reservoir supplies since constructing the
Soulajule Reservoir and nearly doubling the size of Kent Lake, its largest reservoir, in the 1980s.

Another issue is how the district would pay for these projtd8s. The grand jury report states the district has $139 million
in outstanding bond debt and has the capacity to raise another $150 million for water resilience projects so long as it



Leégue board member, said the district is already 'facing a “serious financial bind” after the pandemic and the
drought. In addition to the water supply projects, he said the district has hundreds of millions of dollars in deferred
maintenance to repair and replace aging pipes, pumps, storage tanks and other facilities.

Additionally, the district has also had to spend down reserve funds to make up for losses in water sales revenue
incurred during the pandemic and drought as well as planning for the emergency pipeline, he said.

“It means the water rates will need to go up substantially,” Roberts said. “They have prided themselves over the years
for providing water at 1 cent a gallon. As a result of that, this financial problem that has been building up on them is
now front and center.”

One avenue the grand jury recommended is a new fee similar to the capital maintenance fee approved in 2019. The
fixed fee is charged based on the size of the customer’s meter, with larger meters corresponding with larger fees.

The fee is being challenged in court by the Coalition for Sensible Taxpayers (COST), which states that the fee is a tax
and therefore requires voter approval. COST alleges the fee violates the voter-approved Proposition 218 from 1996,
which prohibits government agencies from charging more for a service than it costs to provide it.

“Whatever portion of that which comes from ratepayers must be tied to the amount of their water usage,” COST
executive director Mimi Willard wrote in an email. “Charging people based on the size of their meter is unfair,
removes any incentive to conserve and we believe is illegal.”

139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



	Agenda 07072022
	1A and 2A Closed Session
	1 General Manager Agreement
	2 Public Comment
	3A Board minutes 06142022 06162022 06212022
	3B Draft Warrant List 07072022
	3C Ford Conference Request
	3D Yezman Conference Request
	3E Budget Revision Center Pivot
	3F Contract Hydraulic Model Collections
	3G Contract Groundwater Well
	3H Comcast Fiber Connection
	3I Allocation of Capacity Guidepost Montessori
	3J Resolution 2022-2265 Remote Meetings
	4 Revised Job Classifications Plant Manager and Lab
	5 Board Reports
	5.3 CASA Energy Workshop
	6A Board Meeting Attend Requests
	6B Board Agenda Item Requests
	7 Various Articles



